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June 2, 2015

Joanne Kiebler

9285 Maxwell Court
Laurel, MD 20723

Dear Ms. Kiebler:

It is my pleasure to inform you that I have submitted your name to the County Council for

consideration of your reappointment as a member of the Recreation & Parks Board. Your new

term will expire May 1, 2020.

The legislation for this reappointment was mtroduced at the County Council legislative session

on May 4,2015. A public hearing will be held on your reappointment on June 15, 2015. You are

not required to appear before the County Council at this public hearing. Confirmation

of your reappomtment will be considered at the next legislative session on July 6, 2015.

If you have any questions concerning this legislation, please do not hesitate to contact David

Lee at 410-313-2013. Thank you for your continued commitment to the board and the citizens

of Howard County.

Sincerely,

^L^,
Allan H. Kittleman

County Executive

AHK/ew

John Byrd, Director, Department of Recreation & Parks

Jessica Feldmark, County Council Administrator

Jennifer Sager, Legislative Coordinator


